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DeweyBurdPubEm Resource

From: Raymond H Johnson [rhjohnso@usgs.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 10:40 AM
To: Cohen, Stephen
Subject: Re: Dewey-Burdock Report

Hi Stephen,  
 
Right now the groundwater geochemistry is published. See link below. The solid phase data and a report with all of my 
talks are still in review.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Ray  
 
Johnson, R.H., 2012, Geochemical data from groundwater at the proposed Dewey Burdock uranium in-situ 
recovery mine, Edgemont, South Dakota: U.S. Geological Survey, Open-File Report 2012–1070, 11 p. 
(http://pubs.usgs.gov/of/2012/1070/)  
 
 
********************************** 
Raymond H. Johnson, Ph.D. 
U.S. Geological Survey 
Crustal Geophysics and Geochemistry Science Center 
Mail Stop 964D 
Denver Federal Center 
P. O. Box 25046 
Denver, CO  80225-0046 
 
Phone: 303-236-1885 
Fax: 303-236-3200 
E-mail: rhjohnso@usgs.gov 
***********************************  
 

From:  "Cohen, Stephen" <Stephen.Cohen@nrc.gov>

To:  Raymond H Johnson <rhjohnso@usgs.gov>

Date:  08/27/2012 07:23 AM  
Subject:  Dewey-Burdock Report 
 

 
 
 
Hello Ray:  
   
I was wondering whether you published your geochemical work on the Dewey-Burdock Project yet.  Hope all is well.  
   
Stephen J. Cohen  
Team Leader - New Facility Licensing  
Office of Federal and State Materials  
  and Environmental Management Programs  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Mailstop T8F5  
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Washington, DC  20555  
301-415-7182  
410-206-8717 (cell)  
stephen.cohen@nrc.gov  
   



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Powertech_Uranium_Dewey_Burdock_LA_Public  
Email Number:  228  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (OFD68AD5CE.971FDD0B-ON87257A67.00506105-87257A67.00508DA2)  
 
Subject:   Re: Dewey-Burdock Report  
Sent Date:   8/27/2012 10:39:50 AM  
Received Date:  8/27/2012 10:39:53 AM  
From:    Raymond H Johnson 
 
Created By:   rhjohnso@usgs.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Cohen, Stephen" <Stephen.Cohen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   usgs.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1355      8/27/2012 10:39:53 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


